Deputy Mark Ward
Dail Eireann,
Dublin 2.

PQ8174/22

Ceannasai Naisilnta Oibriochtai Meabhairshlainte,
Ospidéal Naomh Lomain,

Baile Phamar, Baile Atha Cliath 20.

Tel: (01) 6207304 R: jim.ryanl@hse.ie

Head of Operations,

Mental Health Service, St Loman’s Hospital,
Palmerstown, Dublin 20.

Tel: (01) 6207304 Email: jim.ryan1@hse.ie

15t March 2022

To ask the Minister for Health the estimated cost of re-instating a National Director of Mental Health
reporting directly to the CEO of the HSE; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Mark Ward

Dear Deputy Ward,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. | have examined

the matter and the following outlines the position.

The estimated cost of re-instating a National Director of Mental Health is detailed below.

WTE Salary Mid Allowanc Salary plus I'S\:; l:al Annual Total Non Pa Total
Total Point (Full) e Allowances (WTE‘; PRSI Annual Pay v Budget
1.0 169,264 169,264 169,264 | 18,704 187,968 | 16,926 204,894

| trust this information is of assistance to you. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further

queries.

Yours sincerely,
c;‘ﬁrw @p'\

Jim Ryan
Assistant National Director - Head of Operations
National Mental Health Services
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